
(2/8/2011) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 2/7/11 Page 1

From: "Jeff Danzinger" <JDanzinger@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 2/8/2011 10:09 AM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 2/7/11 demolition progress
Attachments: Figure 3 Andrews St NYSDEC Site #E828144 Demolition Progress 2-7-11.PDF

Charlotte,

 

The at-grade and sub-grade demolition continued on 2/7/11 at the 300,
304-308 and 320 Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street Site.   Some
slab-on-grade and foundation piers/footers associated with the 320
Andrews Street building were removed and screened in accordance with a
portion of the "At-Grade and Sub-Grade Demolition Work Plan, 300,
304-308, 320 Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street, Rochester New York,
NYSDEC Site # E828144" prepared by DAY dated October 2010.  Underlying
overburden soil/fill was also screened in accordance with the Work Plan.
Refer to attached Figure 3 depicting the area demolished to date.   

 

At-grade and sub-grade demolition work will continue on Tuesday February
8, 2011. 

 

 

Jeffrey A. Danzinger

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008

Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:114

Fax: (585) 454-0825

 

__________________________________________________

 

This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this
message or any part of it. If you received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments.











(2/8/2011) Charlotte Theobald - Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 2-7-11 Page 1

From: "Jeff Danzinger" <JDanzinger@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 2/8/2011 12:58 PM
Subject: Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 2-7-11 Daily Site Report
Attachments: Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 2-7-11.pdf

Charlotte,

 

The attached pdf is DAY's daily site report for February 7, 2011.  The
daily site report includes: a daily observation report summarizing the
environmental activities that were completed on the 25 Evans Street
parcel and the 320 Andrews Street parcel, a figure presenting
approximate sample locations and CAMP stations; and a CAMP monitoring
log for 2/7/11.  Ambient air screening and the headspace samples
collected throughout the area of removal had PID measurements of 0.0
ppm.  Based on field measurements/observations and location of
demolition work, four soil samples (designated as S-35 through S-38)
were collected on 2-7-11 for possible analytical laboratory testing.
These samples generally consisted of silty sand with gravel (fill), and
no staining or odors were noted.   These samples will be submitted to
Chemtech and placed on-hold.  The actual samples recommended for testing
will be presented to you in a subsequent communication.  

 

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

 





(2/9/2011) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 2/7/11 Page 1

From: "Jeff Danzinger" <JDanzinger@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 2/9/2011 8:25 AM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 2/7/11 demolition progress
Attachments: Figure 3 Andrews St NYSDEC Site #E828144 Demolition Progress 2-8-11.pdf

Charlotte,

 

The at-grade and sub-grade demolition continued on 2/8/11 at the 300,
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

 

At-grade and sub-grade demolition work will continue on Wednesday
February 9, 2011. 

 

 

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



(2/9/2011) Charlotte Theobald - Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 2-8-11 Page 1

From: "Jeff Danzinger" <JDanzinger@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 2/9/2011 8:10 AM
Subject: Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 2-8-11 Daily Site Report
Attachments: Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 2-8-11.pdf

Charlotte,

 

The attached pdf is DAY's daily site report for February 8, 2011.  The
daily site report includes: a daily observation report summarizing the
environmental activities that were completed on the 320 Andrews Street
parcel, a figure presenting approximate sample locations and CAMP
stations; and a CAMP monitoring log for 2/8/11.  Ambient air screening
and the headspace samples collected throughout the area of removal had
PID measurements ranging between 0.0 ppm and 1.1 ppm.  Based on field
measurements/observations and location of demolition work, three soil
samples (designated as S-39 through S-41) were collected on 2-8-11 for
possible analytical laboratory testing.   These samples generally
consisted of brown silty sand with gravel (fill), and no staining or
odors were noted.   These samples were submitted to Chemtech and placed
on-hold.  The actual samples recommended for testing will be presented
to you in a subsequent communication.  

 

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













(2/11/2011) Charlotte Theobald - Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 2-9-11 Page 1

From: "Jeff Danzinger" <JDanzinger@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 2/10/2011 11:55 AM
Subject: Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 2-9-11 Daily Site Report
Attachments: Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 2-9-11.pdf

Charlotte,

 

The attached pdf is DAY's daily site report for February 9, 2011.  The
daily site report includes: a daily observation report summarizing the
environmental activities that were completed on the 320 Andrews Street
parcel, a figure presenting approximate sample locations and CAMP
stations; and a CAMP monitoring log for 2/9/11.  Ambient air screening
and the headspace samples collected throughout the area of removal had
PID measurements ranging between 0.0 ppm and 4.2 ppm.  Based on field
measurements/observations and location of demolition work, four soil
samples (designated as S-42 through S-45) were collected on 2-9-11 for
possible analytical laboratory testing.   These samples generally
consisted of brown silty sand with gravel (fill).  Some black staining
or black sand was also noted on Sample S-43.   As approved by NYSDEC on
2/10/09, sample S-43 will be tested by Chemtech for full suite analysis.

 

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

 



(2/11/2011) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 2/7/11 Page 1

From: "Jeff Danzinger" <JDanzinger@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 2/10/2011 7:55 AM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 2/7/11 demolition progress
Attachments: Figure 3 Andrews St NYSDEC Site #E828144 Demolition Progress 2-9-11.pdf

Charlotte,

 

The at-grade and sub-grade demolition continued on 2/9/11 at the 300,
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

 

At-grade and sub-grade demolition work will continue on Thursday
February 10, 2011. 

 

 

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















(2/11/2011) Charlotte Theobald - Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Page 1

From: "Jeff Danzinger" <JDanzinger@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 2/10/2011 8:38 AM
Subject: Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 - proposed samples to be tested
Attachments: nes785(RoCity 4265S-09) Sample Log (2-7-11 to 2-9-11 samples).pdf; Figure 1 
(Andrews St Demo)2-10-11.PDF

Charlotte,

 

The attached pdf presents a summary of the soil samples that were
collected between February 7, 2011 and February 9, 2011 from below the
floor slab and piers/footers of the 320 Andrews Street building.  The
table includes sample information (sample ID, select field information
and PID reading, time of collection, etc.).  You may need to zoom in to
read the table.  A Figure presenting the recent soil sample locations is
also attached.

 

It is proposed that sample S-43 be analyzed per the approved work plan
for the full suite of parameters.  This samples consisted of a brown
silty sand with gravel that contained some black staining or black sand
that was encountered during removal of a building pier/footer on the
western portion of the 320 Andrews Street building. 

 

Each sample on the table is currently "on-hold" at Chemtech.  Please
review the information and let DAY know if you concur with the City and
DAY recommendations for analysis of sample S-43.  

 

Thanks.

 

Jeffrey A. Danzinger

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008

Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:114

Fax: (585) 454-0825

 

__________________________________________________



(2/11/2011) Charlotte Theobald - Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Page 2

 

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

 

 



(2/11/2011) Charlotte Theobald - Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 2-10-11 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 2/11/2011 10:20 AM
Subject: Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 2-10-11 Daily Site Report
Attachments: Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 2-10-11.pdf

Charlotte,
The attached pdf is DAY's daily site report for February 10, 2011. The daily site report includes: a daily 
observation report summarizing the environmental activities that were completed on the 320 Andrews 
Street parcel, a figure presenting approximate sample locations and CAMP stations; and a CAMP 
monitoring log for 2/10/11. Ambient air screening and the headspace samples collected throughout the 
area of removal had PID measurements ranging between 0.0 ppm and 3.5 ppm. Based on field 
measurements/observations and location of demolition work, two soil samples (designated as S-46 and 
S-47) were collected on 2-10-11 for possible analytical laboratory testing. Soil sample S-46 consisted of a 
hard, layered, black fill material, and soil sample S-47 generally consisted of brown silty sand with gravel 
(fill). Some black staining or black sand was also noted on Sample S-47.  These samples were submitted 
to Chemtech and placed on-hold. The actual samples recommended for testing will be presented to you 
in a subsequent communication. 

Nate Simon, P.E.
Day Environmental, Inc.
40 Commercial Street
Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

__________________________________________________
 <<Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 2-10-11.pdf>> 
This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.



(2/11/2011) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 2/10/11 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>
To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 2/11/2011 9:35 AM
Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 2/10/11 demolition progress

Charlotte,
The at-grade and sub-grade demolition continued on 2/10/11 at the 300, 304-308 and 320 Andrews 
Street and 25 Evans Street Site. Foundation footers associated with the 320 Andrews Street building 
were removed and screened in accordance with a portion of the "At-Grade and Sub-Grade Demolition 
Work Plan, 300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street, Rochester New York, NYSDEC Site 
# E828144" prepared by DAY dated October 2010. Underlying overburden soil/fill was also screened in 
accordance with the Work Plan.
At-grade and sub-grade demolition work will continue on Monday February 14, 2011. 

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



Table 1

Samples Collected for Possible Analytical Laboratory Testing

At-Grade and Sub-Grade Demolition Phase Environmental Work Plan

300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street

Rochester, New York

NYSDEC Site #E828144

DRAFT

Sample 

Number
Sample ID

Collection 

Date

Time of 

Sample 

Collection

Composite 

or Grab

Sample 

PID 

Reading

Depth / 

Depth 

Interval

(ft bgs)

Slab 

Elevation

Adjusted 

Sample 

Depth (ft 

bgs) 
(1) 

Matrix

MS/MSD 

Sample 

Collected

Collection Rational Notes

S-35 2/7/2011 14:55 Grab 0 0-0.5 At-Grade 0-0.5 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Silty sand with gravel 

(fill) beneath floor slab location

S-36 2/7/2011 15:05 Grab 0 0-0.5 At-Grade 0-0.5 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Silty sand with gravel 

(fill) beneath floor slab location

S-37 2/7/2011 12:05 Grab 0 0.5 At-Grade 4 Soil Yes
320 Andrews Street - Silty sand with gravel 

(fill) beneath pier/footer location

S-38 2/7/2011 13:30 Grab 0 0.5 At-Grade 4 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Silty sand with gravel 

(fill) beneath pier/footer location

S-39 2/8/2011 10:27 Grab 0 4 At-Grade 4 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Brown silty sand with 

gravel (fill) beneath pier/footer location

S-40 2/8/2011 10:45 Grab 0 4 At-Grade 4 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Brown silty sand with 

gravel (fill) beneath pier/footer location

S-41 2/8/2011 14:55 Grab 1.1 4 At-Grade 4 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Brown silty sand with 

gravel (fill) beneath pier/footer location

S-42 2/9/2011 9:00 Grab 3.8 4 At-Grade 4 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Silty sand with gravel 

(fill) beneath pier/footer location

S-43 2/9/2011 9:40 Grab 4.2 4 At-Grade 4 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Brown silty sand with 

gravel, some black staining or black sand 

S-44 2/9/2011 10:35 Grab 0.7 4 At-Grade 4 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Brown silty sand with 

gravel (fill) beneath pier/footer location

S-45 2/9/2011 11:45 Grab 0 4 At-Grade 4 Soil No
320 Andrews Street - Brown silty sand with 

gravel (fill) beneath pier/footer location

Notes

(1) Approximate depth of sample as referenced to a surveyed sidewalk adjacent to Andrews Street with assumed datum of 0.00 feet.

(2) Slab and soil sample were at a higher elevation than the Andrews Street sidewalk reference point

(3) Additional sample volume was collected to allow for subsequent waste characterization testing, if warranted

NA = Not Applicable

Ft = Feet

bgs = below ground surface

TCL = Total Compound List

TAL = Target Analyte List

PCBs = Polychlorinated Biphenyls 

MS/MSD = Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate

Full Suite of Parameters = TCL VOCs + TICs (8260); TCL SVOCS + TICs (8270); TAL Metals (6010/7471); Cyanide (9012); PCBs (8082) and Pesticides (8081)

                Sample Recommended for Testing by DAY (recommended testing parameters presented in "Notes" column)

Day Environmental, Inc 2/10/2011 nes785/4265S-09




